

image not found or type unknown



Links

Archives

City of Vienna Archive

www.wien.gv.at

Austrian State Archive

www.oesta.gv.at

The Federal Archives (Germany)

www.bundesarchiv.de

Databases

Lost Art Internet Database

www.lostart.de

Findbuch

www.findbuch.at

Database "Sonderauftrag Linz" (Special Commission: Linz)

www.dhm.de

Online catalogue of the University Library Vienna

www.univie.ac.at

The Israel Museum, Jerusalem - World War II Provenance Research Online

www.imj.org.il

The Central Registry of Information on Looted Cultural Property 1933-1945

www.lootedart.com

The Art Loss Register

www.artloss.com

The Nazi-Era Provenance Internet Portal Project

www.nepip.org

'Einsatzstab Reichsleiter Rosenberg' / Galerie nationale du Jeu de Paume

www.errproject.org

Getty Provenance Index Database

www.getty.edu

Lexicon of Austrian Provenance Research

<https://www.lexikon-provenienzforschung.org>

Institutions

National Fund of the Republic of Austria for Victims of National Socialism
nationalfonds.org

The Arts and Culture Division of the Federal Chancellery of Austria
www.kunstkultur.bka.gv.at

Service for Matters of Restitution of the city of Vienna
www.wien.gv.at

Documentation Centre of Austrian Resistance
www.doew.at

Vienna Jewish Community
www.ikg-wien.at

Department for Restitution Affairs of the Jewish Community Vienna
www.restitution.or.at

The German Lost Art Foundation
www.kulturgutverluste.de

Claims Conference – Conference on Jewish Material Claims Against Germany
www.claimscon.de

Yad Vashem, Jerusalem
www.yadvashem.org

Simon Wiesenthal Center, Los Angeles
www.wiesenthal.com

United States Holocaust Memorial Museum, Washington
www.ushmm.org

Task Force for International Cooperation on Holocaust Education
www.holocaustremembrance.org

Foundation 'Remembrance, Responsibility and Future'
www.stiftung-evz.de

Steven Spielberg's SHOAH-Foundation
www.college.usc.edu

Federal Association Information and Consultation for Victims of NS Persecution, Cologne
www.nsberatung.de

The Association of Jewish Refugees, Great Britain
www.ajr.org.uk

ICOM (International Council of Museums)
www.icom-oesterreich.at

Research Center 'Degenerate Art'
www.geschkult.fu-berlin.de

Deutscher Museumsbund
www.museumsbund.de

Origins Unknown Agency (NL)
www.herkomstgezocht.nl

The Restitutions Committee (NL)
www.restitutiecommissie.nl

Federal Office of Culture - Provenance research (CH)
www.bak.admin.ch

European Shoah Legacy Institute (CZ)
<http://shoahlegacy.org>

The Getty Museum
www.getty.edu

TranscultAA - Transfer of Cultural Objects in the Alpe Adria Region in the 20th Century
www.transcultaa.eu

Commissions

Commission for Provenance Research
www.provenienzforschung.gv.at

Viennese Commission for Restitution, Office of the Commission located at the Vienna Museum Karlsplatz
E-mail (back office)

Independent Commission of Experts Switzerland - Second World War (ICE)
www.uek.ch

Commission for the Compensation of Victims of Spoliation
www.civs.gouv.fr

Museums and Libraries

Albertina
www.albertina.at

Austrian Museum of Folk Life and Folk Art
www.volkskundemuseum.at

Austrian National Library
www.onb.ac.at

Austrian Theatre Museum
www.theatermuseum.at

Belvedere
www.belvedere.at

Deutsches Historisches Museum
www.dhm.de

MAK – Austrian Museum of Applied Arts
www.mak.at

Kunsthistorisches Museum
www.khm.at

Museum of Military History
www.hgm.or.at

Natural History Museum Vienna
www.nhm-wien.ac.at

Museum of Science and Technology
www.technischesmuseum.at

Tiroler Landesmuseum Ferdinandeum
www.tiroler-landesmuseen.at

Universalmuseum Joanneum
www.museum-joanneum.at

Vienna City Library
www.wienbibliothek.at

Wien Museum
www.wienmuseum.at

Vienna University Library
bibliothek.univie.ac.at

Vienna University of Economics and Business
www.wu.ac.at

Weltmuseum Wien
www.weltmuseumwien.at